

# Laura Molina Reyes

Email: [lauriilustra@gmail.com](mailto:lauriilustra@gmail.com)

ArtStation: [https://www.artstation.com/laurii\\_ilustra/profile](https://www.artstation.com/laurii_ilustra/profile)

Linkedin: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/laura-molina-digitalart/>

## Summary

I am a passionate 2D artist who explores various techniques and styles to convey deep emotions and messages. I am versatile when it comes to adapting to different work environments, communicating ideas effectively. With experience in traditional techniques and specialization in digital art (more than 5 years of dedication), I have collaborated on projects with companies focused on education and independent projects since 2019.

## Experience

### Teacher - Espacio Paideia (June 2020 to date)

Art teacher at "Espacio Paideia", an online educational space in which I teach illustration classes to boys and girls from 5 to 15 years old, applying methodologies such as imaginative education.

### Illustrator - Espacio Paideia (June 2020 to date)

Creation and design of illustrated content for online education space.

### Illustrator - Espíritu REFU (2021)

Creation and design of illustrations based on natural concepts for Outdoor clothing of the "REFU" brand.

### Illustrator - Fundación Betesda (2019- 2021)

I participated in non-profit projects creating illustrations and comics with various social issues (mainly prevention of child abuse).

### Advertising design to corporate definitions:

- <https://edualternativa.cl/> Alternative Education Trade Association "AG" (2022)
- [www.espaciopaideia.cl](http://www.espaciopaideia.cl) Espacio Paideia (2020 a la fecha)
- [www.meuno.net](http://www.meuno.net) MeUno (2020 a la fecha)

### Illustration and design - Freelance (2020 to date)

- Creation of animated project "Portal" (2022- unpublished project)
- Creation of graphic novel project "Metanoia Academy" (2021- unpublished project)
- Creation of graphic novel project "Kumbang" (2021- unpublished project)

## Education

### Advanced Digital Illustration

Mike Hernandez / Brainstorm School in California (Online 2024)

### Diploma in Illustration.

School of animation and digital art "Escena" in Mexico City (Online 2020)

### "Technovation Challenge" Program (Application Development)

Technovation Girls Chile (Universidad Tecnica Federico Santa Maria 2023)

### International diploma in emotional education

Fundación liderazgo Chile "FLICH" (Santiago de Chile 2022)

### Certification in the methodology of imaginative education

Imaginative education Chile (2021)

## Courses and Workshops

- Concept Art Creating fantastic scenarios (Crehana) May 2023
- Lighting principles for digital painting (Domestika), September 2021
- Digital painting for characters, illustrated with light and color (Domestika), July 2021
- Introduction to sketching for product design (Domestika), March 2021.
- Graphic narrative workshop (Ediciones Griffo), July 2020.
- Pencil drawing "From beginner to expert" (Crehana), June 2020.
- Photoshop workshop (Clever Brain Academy), June 2020.
- Comic and illustration workshop (Quillota Cultural Center), January 2019.
- Traditional Illustration Workshop (Painter Melissa Silva), August 2019.
- Comic and illustration workshop (Quillota Cultural Center), January 2018.
- Oil painting workshop (Bachelor of Fine Arts Macarena Mora), March to October 2018.

## Soft Skills

- Self-discipline/Continuous learning
- Problem solving
- Team work and collaboration
- Visual thinking
- Adaptability

## Hard Skills

- **Clip Studio Paint (Manga Studio):** Advanced
- **Photoshop:** intermediate
- **Blender:** Basics
- **Meta SPARK Studio:** Basics

**Languages:** Native Spanish / English - B1/B2 Intermediate